

Phumza Dwane

Film and Tv writer |
producer

About me

I am a creative and qualified producer and an experienced writer, with hand-on broadcasting and editorial training. I also possess excellent time management skills as well as organizational skills, good communication skills, supervisory abilities, and time management skills. There are many benefits to being a creative person, one of which is the freedom to express yourself through your work. I enjoy learning new things and exposing myself to new situations because I think they allow me to grow as a person.

Education

City Varsity- Cape Town

2018-2020 | Bachelors of art in
film and television

Pinelands High School

2013-2017 | Bachelors pass

Contact

✉ +27749715746

● phumza.dwane@gmail.com



Work Experience

Media24/New media. 1st Aug 2022- 30 March 2023

Editorial intern (Food24 & Eat Out)

DUTIES:

Tasked with writing content for both websites.
Updating restaurant listings daily.
Assist in uploading content onto the websites.

Trace Studios . / 30 Aug 2021- 30 April 2022

Script Writer (Hectic on 3)

DUTIES:

Researching of information as determined by the Content Plan for use in scripts. Ensure that deadlines are met with regard to the delivery of final scripts according to the Scriptwriter's schedule. To consistently source exciting content that makes for great viewing and speaks effectively to the target market.

REASON FOR LEAVING: CONTRACT ENDED.

City Varsity production / Feb 2018 -
November 2020

Film producer

- Tasked to find funding
- Script breakdown
- Location scout
- Sort out logistics

Skills

Studio producing

Problem Solving

Creative Thinking

Research